From: Kiersa Cunningham _

Sent: 25 July 2019 11:39
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Application Receipt: Form 31 Collect proposal PP-08032555v1

Dear Sirs,

I submitted this application yesterday however it is for the trees on No’s 3 & 5 Bracknell Gardens
land, not just 3 as it states on the first page of the application.

Please acknowledge this.
Kindest regards,

KIERSA CUNNINGHAM
office administrator

Please note I am only in the office on Mondays, Wednesdays and Thursdays. If you have an
urgent matter on any other weekdays, please forward to therwise I
shall reply on my working days. Many thanks.
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This e-mail message (including any attachment) is intended for the personal use of the recipient
named above only. This message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify The English Garden Company Ltd. by e-mail immediately and

delete the oriiinal messaie.



